

Meeting was called to order 7:00

Attendance –Maggie Brockman, Mrs. Laurinda Petersen, Supriya Deshmukh, Jaimye Platt, Lane Peercy, Kristin Muldoon

1. Teacher's Report - Kindergarten
  - Mrs. Patty Zodalis
    - Very thankful for the time and effort given to the Teacher Appreciation Week
  - Riley Sanne
    - Thank you for the field trip approval to the Rose on Thursday, April 20<sup>th</sup>.
    - Workers usually compliment our students on behavior each year!
  - Lexi Harbin
    - Thank you for the Teacher Appreciation Week and thank you for the monthly appreciation treats - they are a great boost!
  - Jamie Fisher
    - Thank you for all that you do.
    - We just finished our unit with baby chicks and will now move onto our units on sunlight, weather and animal habitats.
2. March Recap –Maggie Brockman
  - 15 orders for La Casa totaling \$75
  - Dr. Hadbrock will attend May 1<sup>st</sup> PTO Meeting
3. Committee Updates
  - Carnival Committee Update
    - Volunteer Chair Resigned – we are looking for a person to run the table for checking in volunteers preferably someone who is familiar with the Carnival set-up.
    - Cakewalk Chair will not be at the carnival.
    - Pizza Chair will not be at the carnival.
  - School Supply Kits
    - On-sale now and the deadline is May 23<sup>rd</sup>.
4. Treasurer Updates
  - Beginning Balance – \$39,590.40. We are ending the month with \$36,732.34.
  - \$263.89 of our funds are Shopping Rewards and Interest
  - Disbursement – we paid out \$3,127.86 for the following:
    - Birthday Books
    - \$500 Scholarship
    - Conference Meals
    - Carnival Payments

## 5. New Business

- Nominations Forms for next year's PTO Board went out the end of February.
  - Maggie Brockman – President
  - Hannah Wieger – for Vice President
  - Supriya Deshmukh – Treasurer
  - Jaimye Platt - Secretary
- Bylaw Amendments
  - We discussed the idea of amending bylaws to lengthen the term for each board position. We will revisit in May or August.
- Open Chair Positions
  - **The Fun Run:** needs 3-4 morning ambassadors. Currently, we have Tami Candi, Amanda Setlack, Nicole Hoogeveen, and we will need to confirm their participation.
  - **Carnival:** needs two co-chairs to organize and manage the event
  - **Conference Meals:** needs a new chair to organize and manage.
  - **Teacher Wishlist:** committee has been removed.
  - **Gift Wrapping:** committee has been removed.
  - **Staff Appreciation:** needs a Co Chair to assist Abby Okumah
  - **1<sup>st</sup> Day of School:** the PTO President will manage the 1<sup>st</sup> day of school, including finding a parent volunteer to be the Eagle Mascot (tentatively Lane Peercy).
  - **Fun Run Boosterthon:** needs people to assist with organizing and distributing prizes from 8-9:30
  - **Family Fest:** the Kickoff Night Event needs a co-chair with Adrianna

## 6. New Votes

- Proposal will be presented at the next meeting to approve the order of Canva as a new marketing program.
- PTO Duty Day
  - Kindergarten teachers proposed an addition to Teacher Appreciation Week where Parent Volunteers would take over morning and afternoon duty.
  - PTO Board decided we will place this item up for discussion at the next board meeting.
- 5<sup>th</sup> Field Day/K-4 Fun Day
  - PTO approved bag meals for Fun Day for teachers

## 7. Principals Report

- Battle of the Books is taking place tonight at Fire Ridge.
- 3<sup>rd</sup>-5<sup>th</sup> graders are doing state testing in April, and MAP and FastBridge testing is taking place in MAY
- K-2 complete the FastBridge assessments and 3-5<sup>th</sup> complete the MAP
- Kindergarten Meeting is Monday the 10<sup>th</sup>
- K-1 Music Program is April 27<sup>th</sup>
- April 28<sup>th</sup> the 4<sup>th</sup> Grade has their Field Trip to Lincoln

8. Meeting Minutes

- Motion to Approve – Kristen Muldoon
- Approved – Lane Percy

9. Motion to Adjourn

- Motion to Adjourn – Lane Percy
- Approved – Kristin Muldoon

Next Meeting 5/1 @ 6pm